

ATLANTIS

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy, published by Christopher Schleicher, 1535 Dartmouth Lane, Deerfield, Illinois 60015. ATLANTIS contains 1967Mab, 1966AIac, and 1967Wat. Currently there are TWO games opening up--both REGULAR Diplomacy games, not the Princes or Imperialism VIII games. Game fees for the two new games are \$4.00 (\$3.00 if you are already in an ATLANTIS game), or \$2.50 if you are a member of the NFFF Games Bureau or the International Federation of Wargaming. (\$1.50 if you already play in an ATLANTIS game). Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are 10 issues for \$1.00, from Christopher Schleicher, 1535 Dartmouth Lane, Deerfield, Illinois 60015.

As you can see, I have taken over publication of ATLANTIS from Rod Walker. All moves for the games in ATLANTIS should be sent to me, Chris Schleicher, at the address above. Moves sent to Rod may not get to me before the deadline. Subscriptions will, of course, be honored by me. New subscriptions are welcomed, but I suggest that they be limited to 10 issues, for the time being. Two regular Diplomacy games are being started--game fees or questions should be sent to me at the Deerfield address above.

* * * * *

1967Mab--Princes (reprint)

Winter 1001: AFRICA (Carey): Built A Car, A Cir, A Tha.
EGYPT (Welsh): F Aeg retreats to Cre, A Jer retreats to Nab.
Builds A Ale.
HISPANIA (Linden): No change.
PONTUS (Comber): A Trs retreats to Iyo. A Pan eliminated.

* * * * *

"Winter 1908"

1967Wat

ENGLAND (White): Builds F Lon
FRANCE (Payne): Retreats F SNic--Gua (wc); Builds F Bre, A Par, A Kam /Kam is not allowed/
French build center--no build allowed/
GERMANY (Carey): No change
ITALY (Ferrin): Builds A Ven, A Rom, F Nap, F Som
JAPAN (Comber): Builds F Tok, F Nag
RUSSIA (Linden): Retreats A Sil--Pru; Builds F St.P (sc), A Cta
TURKEY (Wittmann): Builds Ank /unit not specified--no build allowed/
USA (Berschig): /F Chl not retreated, eliminated/ /Charles Turner should send in moves for USA/

Underlined moves do not succeed. The deadline for "Spring 1909" moves is NOON, December 23, 1969, to Christopher Schleicher, 1535 Dartmouth Lane, Deerfield, Illinois 60015. No telephone orders can be accepted at this time. Be sure to include the game number, season, country, and your name on your orders.

JASSY Dec 8 1908: General Prince Bolkonsky today revealed how the forces of Order had taken the Mediterranean hold in Rumania. "The holy Patriarch and all his canons established themselves on a nearby hill. When the battle was joined, we all shouted ALLELUIA at the top of our lungs, and the Turks ran like so many rabbits."

STIA Dec 18 1908 (EP): And here in the metropolis of Corsica, Malagigi, the Marquis de Sade and the Lord Rescator met in council to rejoice over the latest triumphs of Order. "Our substitution of a face dancer for X," reports Malagigi, "has so far had the result of creating a rift between L and the central Chaotic regime. Rescator?" "It was a stroke of genius! The orders he is sending out have completely paralyzed the eastern provinces, and the Turks are deserting in droves to my fleet. De Sade?" "I bring bad news from the western sector. In England, an attempt to (Shudder!) Immanentize the Eschaton has roused the vigor from their age-long torpor. All of England is one continual orgy of murder, rape, looting, brutalizing..." "Please, Marquis! Restrain yourself! This is dangerous to our cause. Therefore prepare thyself; the bark is ready, and the wind at help, the associates are at hand, and everything is bent for England!"

And Rescator's flagship sets silently off, through Mediterranean blockaders powerless to detect it.

MONISEGUR Dec 20 1908 (EP): From this impenetrable fortress in the heart of Languedoc, where God's Church still defys Babylon and Pigmyism, the Sire de Montgeil sends the following defiant message to New Rome: HA! One Rome is as bad as another."

AMPEDUSA Dec 23 1908 (EP): From this island behind the guns of Rescator's fleet, Pope Innocent XXIII, who took refuge here with most of the Curia after the fraudulent election of Julius and the forced Pigmyization of the College, laid an interdict on all lands occupied by the Mediterranean Empire.

AMASCUS Dec 31 1908: General Count G.I. Rabban today told the Syrian populace: "This year is an indeed one of rejoicing, for under my rule the country has at last been rid of the threat of Dirac Angestum Gesept. On the back of his jacket onlookers saw the words: Who is John Galt?"

* * * * *

"Fall 1911"

1966 AIac

ENGLAND (Bailey): F Ida holds, F Ivo (ec)--BBni, F InO S F Aus, F Aus MS F Tas, /a/ A Swe S F Ska--Nwy, A StP S F Ska--Nwy, F Gua (ec)--Car, F Car--Pan (nc), F Wat S US A Cgo--Atl /not so ordered/, A Ang holds, F BBni--Afr, A Bra holds, A Tra holds, A Arg holds, A Mos S GERMAN A Sev, A Prus--Buk, F Ska--Nwy.

ENGLAND may build 1. (See following page)

GERMANY (Payne): F Nwy S A Den--Swe, A Den--Swe, F Bar S F Nwy, F Nth--Den, F Hol--Bel, A Vie holds, A Bel--Ruh, A Bur holds, A Sev MS A Ukr, F Col (nc)--Car.

GERMANY must remove 2. (See following page) F North Sea retreats to Hol

ITALY (Turner): F Ion--Gre, A Ven--Pie, F ArbS S ENGLISH F Ida, F SZan S ENGLISH F InO, A Tyr--Mun, A Mun--Ber, F Mid S ENGLISH F Wat, A Mar--Gas, A Tri S GERMAN A Vie--Bud /not so ordered/, F Adr S A Tri, A Par--Gas, F Aeg--Smy, F EMed S A Egy--Syr, F Ara S A Egy--Syr, A Egy--Syr, F Lon--Nth, F Eng S F Lon--Nth, F Edi S F Lon--Nth, F SAt--SMag, F Moz--NatS. ITALY may build 4. (See following page)

JAPAN (Comber): A Cta--ESib, F Yel--Tok, F Pal S F Ins--Tim, A Sin--Buk, F Tim--Aus, F Mal--BEg, F Ins--Tim, F SPa S F NZea--Tas, F CPa--Bak, F Haw holds, A Bna--Ida, F Schi holds, F Phi--Ins, F NZea--TasS, F QndS S F Tim--Aus, F Sol--CPa.

JAPAN may build 2. (See following page)

TURKEY (White): A Smy S F Syr (wc), F Bla S A Arm--Sev, A Rum S A Arm--Sev.

.1966 AIac (cont.)

A Arm--Sev, F Bul (ec) holds, F Syr (wc) holds, A Ser holds. F Syr is annihilated. TURKEY has no builds or removals.

USA (Linden): A Dak holds, A Mex--Gua, A Atl holds, A Cgo holds, A Bol holds, F BEng--InC, F AleS--SNic, F Pan (sc) S A Mex--Gua, F NYor S F NAT--Wat, F NAT--Wat. USA has no builds or removals. Underlined moves do not succeed.

WINTER SCORECARD (1966 AIac)

ENGLAND: Jam, Nig, Ken, Ida, ~~Mal~~, ~~Arg~~, Ivo, Cub, Tan, Prs, St.P, Gab, ~~Arg~~, Cng, Ang, Swe, Kam, Gua, Buk, Bra, Arg, Mos, Tra. (20) Build 1 /no room for 3/.

GERMANY: ~~Ber~~, Kie, Hol, Den, Vie, Bud, War, ~~Arg~~, ~~Mos~~, Nwy, ~~Arg~~, Sev, Bel, (9) Remove 2.

ITALY: Nap, Rom, Ven, Som, Lya, Tun, Eth, Naf, Mar, Spa, Egy, Por, Sud, Par, Bre, Mad, Edi, Lon, Moz, Gre, Mun, Ber, Ara, Syr, Tri. (25) Build 4 /no room for 5/.

JAPAN: Nag, Tai, Tok, Kor, Man, NChi, SChi, Phi, InC, Squ, Haw, Tah, Vla, Cta, Ins, Sol, Aus, Mal. (18) Build 2.

TURKEY: Ank, Con, Smy, ~~Syr~~, Bul, Sev, Rum, (6) No change.

USA: Ala, Atl, Cgo, NYor, SFr, Can, Qbc, Peru, Tha, Lpl. (10) No change.

Gained: Can Lost: ~~Lpl~~

* * * * *

The deadline for "Winter 1911" builds and removals is 23 December 1969, at 1535 Dartmouth Lane, Deerfield, Illinois 60015.

.

Enter the Two new regular Diplomacy games now being opened. Fees: \$4.00 per game /\$3.00 if you are already in an ATLANTIS game/ regular, \$2.50 /\$1.50/ if you are a member of the NFFF Games Bureau or the International Federation of Wargamers.

.

NOVY ATLANTIS 13 December: The Grand Emperor of Novy Atlantis, His Imperial Highness, John XIII, today proclaimed himself Emperor of the whole world. From Phewdia, the capi of Novy Atlantis, His Highness sent orders to the Atlantean Armed Forces to extend the will of His Obduracy to the ends of the world. From Vaioud the Atlantean Army marched to the harbor of the Atlantean Navy, Phloctzin, to begin its journey to an unknown destination.

BROKELINE 22 November: The murder of Clark Gungel, mild-mannered comic book collector from Bugel, Pennsylvania, is variously ascribed to either chronic apathy or extreme political unsuitability. Speculation in Phewdia is that Gungel was a pseudonym for the well-known Tiro L. /Lawmorder--Killkriticks/ Spagnew; and that the body found was a fake, because the mouth was too small, and had no footprints in it.

PHIEWDIA 25 November: Plans were announced today for expansion of the Atlantean Army. Recruiters were ~~sent~~ invited to Huvvl, Ruvvuzl, and Barrz by the ~~Emp~~ patriotic citizens who were ~~drafted~~ enlisted in droves.

Officers of the Atlantean Army, when asked about the new recruits, said "They're anxious to get out." "And fight." added the Emperor, as he ordered transfers for certain officers.

ELYSIUM 14 December:

In a press conference today, the President of Elysium announced that plans for the disarmament of Elysium would be cancelled. He accused Atlantis of making war-like preparations, and said that Elysium would not tolerate any aggression on the part of Atlantis. "We all know what goes on in the minds of those barbarians in Phewdia. All they ever think about is looting defenseless people. But that's because defenseless people are the only ones the Atlantean Army could beat."

* * * * *

In coming issues, ATLANTIS will present a column on Diplomacy written by John Beshara. Anyone else is invited to comment on their ideas concerning Diplomacy. I will publish whatever you care to send in.

* * * * *

"Spring 1002" 1967 Mab Princeps

EGYPT (Welsh): A Ale S A Pal--Jer, F Trs--Pis /dislodged/, F SRho S F Trs--Pis, F Ach holds, F Syr S F Ach, F Cre--Aeg, A Pal--Jer, A Nab S A Pal--Jer.

PONTUS (Comber): A Lyc S A Pis--Trs, A UpD--Pan, A LoD--Moe, F Thr (sc)--Aeg, A Jer--Pal /dislodged/, A Myg--Jer, A Ant S A Pis--Trs, A Pis--Trs, A Art--Osr, F Aeg--Asi, F Mac--Ach, F Asi--Pis.

AFRICA (Carey): A Car holds, A Cir--Nar, A Tha--Epi, F GLyo C A Cir--Nar, A Aql--Pa, A Moe S A Aql--Pan, A Sal S A Aql--Pan, F Adr S A Moe, F Ion C A Tha--Epi, F Afr C, A Tha--Epi, F New holds, F Ibe C A Cir--Nar, F Tcn (sc) holds, F WMar S F Tin--GGad, F Tin--GGad.

HISPANIA (Linden): A Lgo--Tcn, F GGad--SAO.

Underlined moves do not succeed. F Trs and A Jer are dislodged and must retreat. The deadline for these retreats is December 13, 1969. The direction of these retreats will be sent out to the players by me on that date. The deadline for "Fall 1002" moves is December 23, 1969 to Christopher Schliecher, 1535 Dartmouth Lane, Deerfield, Illinois 60015. "Fall 1002" moves may be made conditional upon the direction of the retreats. Phone orders will be accepted by me Mondays thru Thursdays at 312-945-5073, 7PM to 10PM. Ask for me (Chris). Leave your number if I am not home; I cannot accept orders taken by any member of my family (they don't know what you're talking about anyway).

BURDICALA--At his new, and hopefully temporary capital, Legate-Vice-Consul Tillius Cordatus swore fealty to the Emperor Petrus Sarmaticus. It is expected that the return messenger, if any, will bear his commission as Proconsul of the Western Parts, or whatever is left of them.

ATLANTIS--Emperor Fayal, in an Imperial Edict, proclaimed his opposition to the expansion of the ridiculous bickering in the Roman world towards Atlantis. "If Sarmaticus or his lackey Cordatus attempt to enter Atlantean dominions, we will have no choice but to crush them. In Hispania's case, this could be done by one feeble slave with a cane. Remember you Romans, the Atlantic Ocean is the domain of Atlantis and no other!"